
-----Original Message-----
From : [S40- Personal information] ( UKTI IG) 

Sent : 21 October 2010 20 : 12 
To : ' Richard . Stagg2@fco . gov . uk ' 
Cc : Cahn Andrew (UKTI) ; Oa kden Edwar d (UKTI SG) ; Ha i rd 
Susan (UKTI IG) ; [S40-Personalinformation] (UKT I IG) ; [S40-Personal 
information]@fco . gov . uk ' 

Subject : Ca i rn 

Dickie - [S40 - Personal information] bri efed me over dinner on the 
problems wi t h t he i r sa l e to Vedanta . Cairn basically 
want the I ndian system gently nudged t o uns tick the deal 
- [S27 - Prejudice to international relations] . I know you have been 
closely in t he loop ; would you suppor t? Bill G seems to 
have got i t into his head t hat he needs a mt g wi th 
Jeremy Heywa r d to achieve t his ; in fact it would be 
rather easy to feed in a company originat e d dra f t t ha t 
we cd polish . Grateful your advice . Rgds [S40- Personal 
information] 


